
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGiON.; 
SAM NtJNN 


ATLA.,,{TA FEDERAL CENTER 

6 J f OMS YTH ;)iREET 


ATLANTA GEORG1A ~OJ03-8-960 

w.y 18 2011 
CERTIFIED MAIt 
REITE,N RECE1PLRHOL'ESTEO 

Mr. JdICowart 

Savannah Brush and Chemical Company> Inc, 

102 Central Junction Drive 

Savannah, Georgia 31405 


SUBJECT: 	 Savannah Brush and Chemical Company, Tnc. 
Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. EPCRA-(I4-2011-2051(b) 

Dear Mr. Cowart: 

Enclosed pie"". lind an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and riaal Order (CAFO) that 
resolves the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of J986 (EPCRA) matter 
(Docket No. EPCRA,04-2011,2051(b» involving Savarmah Brush and Chemical Company,lnc. 
The CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk. as required by 40 C.F.R. Part 22 and 
bt:~amc dTcctivc on the date of the filing. 

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the "Notice of Securities and Exchange COn1rrlisslon 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on 
notice of your potentia1 duty to disclose to the Security and Exchange, Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enibrcement actions taken by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). If 
you have any questions with regards to the SEC's environmental disclosure requirements, you 
may r~fer (o thtl contact phone number at the bottom of the SEC Notice, 

H'you haVI:: any qucstioust please call Ms, Deanne Grant at (404) 562-9291. 

Enclosures 

Internet Address (URL) • IIUp;!iwww.~pa.9av 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEC'flON AGENCY 

RF.GION 4 


IN THE MATTER OF: ) 
) 

Savannah Bl11sh aud Chemical ) Docket Number: EPCRA04~20112()51(bL 
Company, [nc, ) , ' 

) 
Respondent. ) 

---) , 
! 

(QN,SENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

L Nature of the Action 

L This is a civil penalty proceeding pur~llant to Section 325 of the Emergency 
Planning and Conummity Right-tn-Know Act (EPCRA), 42 U~S.c. § 11045. and pun;uant to the 
Consolidated Rules of Practice Govern\ng the Administrative A~.<;es.sment of Civil Penalties. and 
the RevocatlonITermination or Suspension of Pcnnits (Consolidated Rules), cooified at 40 
C ,F.R. Part 22. Complainant i~ the Director of the Air. Pesticides and Toxics Management 
Division. Region 4, United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Respondent is 
Savannah Brush and Chemical Company. Inc. 

2. Complairumt and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement 
pursUilflt to 40 C.P.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations 
described herein without a foonal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence Of 

testimony. the making of any argument., or the adjudication of any issue in this maHer. and in 
acconlance with 4{) CPR. § 22.13(b) and 22.18(b), this COll>ent Agreement and Final Order 
(C~I\FO) will simultaneously commence and conclude tbis matter. 

II. r~liminary Statement.. 

3. The authority to take action under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045, is 
vested in the Admini~tra.tor of EPA, The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 
under El'CRA to the Re.gional Administrators by EPA Delegation 22·3-A, dated May II. 1994. 
The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated this authority 10 the Director. Air, 
Pesticides and Toxics. Management Division. by EPA Region 4 Delegation 22-3-A. dated 
November 8.1994. Pursuant to that delegation. the Director of the Air. Pesticides and Toxic:;. 
Management Division has the authority to commence an enforcement action ali the Complainant 
in tWs matter" 

4. Respondent is Savannah Brush and Chemical Company. me., a corporation doing 
hu:;jne~~ in the State of Georgia. 

5. Re>pondent IS a "person" as defmed in S"d;on 329(7) of EPCRA. 42 U.S.C. 
§ I Hl49(7). 



6. Respondent owns and operates a "facility" as that term is defined by Section 
329(4) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(4). 

7. Respondent's facility is located at 102 Central Junction Drive, Savannah, Georgia 
31405. 

III. EPA's Allegations of Violations 

8. Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11022, and the regulations found at 40 
C.F.R. Part 370. provide that the owner or operator of a facility that is required to prepare or 
have available a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) for ha:£ardous chemicals under the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (OSHA) and regulations promulgated under that 
Act, shall submit to the Local Emergency Planning Commillee (LEPC), the State Emergency 
Response COlrunission (SERC), and the fire department with jurisdiction over the facility, by 
March 1, 1988, and on or before March 1 annually thereafter, a completed emergency and 
hazardous chemical inventory fonn (Tier I or Tier U) as described in 40 C.P.R. Part 370, 
containing the infonnation required by that part for hazardous chcmicals present at thc facility at 
anyone time in the calendar year in amounts equal to or greater than 10,000 pounds and 
containing the infonnation required by that part for extremely hazardous substances (EHS) 
present at the facility at anyone time in amounts equal to or greater than the threshold planning 
quantity (TPQ) or 500 pounds, whiehcver is less. 

9. At some time during the calendar year of 2009, chlorine was present at the facility 
in an amount equal to or greater than 100 pounds. 

10. Chlorine is an "extremely hazardous substance" as defined under Section 329(3) 
of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(3), for which Respondent is required to prepare or have available 
an MSDS under OSHA at its fadlit y. 

11. Respondent failed to submit a completed Emergency and Hazardous Chemical 
Inventory Fonn for chlorine to the SERC, the LEPC, and fire department with jurisdiction over 
the facility for calendar year 2009 by March 1 of the year following thc calendar year for which a 
report was required. 

12. EPA alleges that Respondent violated the reporting requirements of Section 312 
of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, at its facility for calendar year 2009 and is therefore subject to 
the assessment of penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11045. 

13. Pursuant to Section 325(0) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(c), and 40 C.P.R. Part 
19, EPA may assess a penalty of not more than $37,500 for each violation of Section 312 that 
occurred after January 12, 2009. Each day a violation of Section 312 continues constitutes a 
separate violation. Civil penalties under Section 325(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(c), may 
be assessed by Administrative Order. 
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IV, Consent Agreement 

14. For the purposes of thb CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional nllegruions 
set out above but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above. 

15. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegatiol1."i and i15 right to appeallhc 
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agrcl>'IncnL 

16. Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civd penaityas 
set forth in this eAro. 

17, Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO. it is in 
compliance with all relevant requirements ofEPCRA at the facility. 

18. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained 
herein. This CAFO shaH not otherwise affect any liahility of Re1pondent to the United States 
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent for n violation of any federal or state statute, regulation 
or permit; to initiate an action for imminem and substantial endangerment: or to PllfSlH! 

criminal enforcement. 

19. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of 
this CAFO. TIle parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that 
this CAPO is consistent with the applicable requirements of EPCRA. 

V. Final Order 

20. Respondent shall pay an EPCRA civil penally QfEIGHTEEN THOUSAND 
SEVEN HUJI<1)RFD FIFTY DOLLARS (S18,750), plus $84.76 in interest for the violations 
alleged in Section III. Payment shall be paid ir~ twelve (12) ronsecutive monthl)' payments. as 
follows, with the firS! payment of $1,569.56 to be paid within thirty (0) days of the effective 
date of this CAFO: 

1st payment due 30 days $1,569.56 
2"" payment due 60 days $1,569.56 
3rd payment due ~X) days $1,569.56 
4'" payment due 120 days $1,569.56 
5th payment due 150 days $1,569.56 
6'" payment due 180 days $1,569.56 
7th payment due 210 day!\ $1,569.56 
8th payment due 240 da}'s $1,569.56 
9!ltloyment due 270 days, $1,569.56 
10 payment due 300 days 51,569.56 
11 ," payment due 330 days $1,569.56 
It" payment due 360 days SI,569.60 
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21. Respondent shall pay [he I"'nalty by forwarding a cashier's or certilloo check, 
payable to; "Treasurer, United States of America," to Qne of the foUowing addresses: 

By Mail: By Overnight: 
u.s, Environmental Protection Agency U,S, Bank 
Pines and Penalties 1005 Convention Plaza 
Cincinnati Finance Center Mail Station SL, MOC2GL 
P,O, Box 979077 St Louis, Missourj 6310l 
Sf. Louis. Missouri 6:1(97-9000 

The check shall reference on It..~ face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO. 

22. At the time of paym:ent, Res,pondent shall send a separate copy of the check. 
and a written statement that payment has been made in at:cordance with this CAFO. to the 
following persons at the following addresses; 

Regional Hearing Clerl: 
U.s, EPA, Region 4 
61 Fot5ylb Street, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Deanne D. Grant 
U.s, EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsylb Street, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

SaundiWilf\on 
U.s, EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth Stre'C[, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

23. For the purposes of state and federal income taxes, Respondent ~hall nor be 
entitled, and agrees oot to attempt, to daim a dedu{'-tioll for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO, Any attempt by Respondent to doouc! any such payment, shall 
constitute a violation of this CAPO, 

24. If Respondent fails to make one of the tnstalhnent payments in accordance with 
the schedule set forth above. and if such payment is not made within 30 days after the due dare, 
then payment plus all subsequent payments (the entire unpaid balance) and all accrued interest 
shall become iIIlI11Cilialely due and payable on the 31st day from such due date. In addition, 
Respondent shan he liable for and shall pay admlfllstrnttVe Ilandljng chorges and late payment 
penalty charges as described below in the event of any :such failure or default 
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25. Further, if Respondent faib lo pay the installment payment~ in accordance with 
the ~chedule set forth above, EPA may refer the deht to a collection agcm:y, a credit reporting 
agency, or to the Department of Justice for filing of ,1 collection action in the appropriate 
United States Di:mit:t Court. In any such collection action. the validity, amount, and 
appropriateness of the assessed penalty of this CAFO shall not be subject to review. 

26. Notwith.~tandjng Respondent's ab1feemcnt to pay the assessed civll penalty in 
accordam.:e with the installment schedule set forth above. Respondent may pay the entire civil 
penalty of $18,750 for the EPCRA ,riolatiom within thitty (30) calendar days after the dute ot'! 
which. a copy of this. CAPO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent and, thereby, avoid the 
payment of interest pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(a). In addition, Respondent may, at uny time 
after commencement of payment" under the installment schedule, elect to pay the entire 
prulcipal balance remaining, together with intere.st accrued tip to the date of such fuJi payment. 

27. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA lli entitled to assess interest and penalties 
on debts owed to !.he United States and a charge to cover the co:;t of processing and handling a 
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to aCL'TIle on the civil penalty from the effective 
date of this CAPO if the penalty IS not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at 
'he mte estahlished by the Secretary of Trea>ury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717. A charge will 
be a~se8scd to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing and handling costs and 
attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge will be assessed Oil any pOltion of the debt that 
rem.<"iills delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due. 

28. Complaina.nt and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in 
this matter. 

29. This CAPO shall be binrling upon the Respondent. jt~ successors and assigns, 

30. The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 

Caron B. Falconer 
US. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxic Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-8451 

31. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or 
she is fully authorized by the party represente-d to enter into this CAPO and legally bind that 
party to it. 
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VI. EfIec,;tJ'vC' Date 

32. The effective dale of thi, CAPO ,hall be lhe dale upon which the CArO is 
filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO; 

Savannah Brush and Chemica) Company. Inc. 

Bv' DateJ/~ ~,;y...11 

N:;"e: ~£U:.J.f_____ (Typed or Pnllted) 


Titlc: f"" I J"",r (Typed or Printed) 


U.S. Environmental Protecti 

By: C «.u........: Date: -4 /z.t, llf 

B 'erly H. Bunist . Director 

A r, Pesticides & Toxics 


Management Division 

Region 4 


tfi 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED thi' Jl........ ...dayof fila; .20 II 


~-;6·U..6 
Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


I hereby certify that I have thL" day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of: Savannah Brush and Chemical 

Company, Inc., Docket Numb;;r: .EI'{:RA.04.2011.205l(bl. on the parties listed below in 

the manner indicated: 

Caron B. Falconer 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxicfi Management D
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

ivision 

(Via EPA's internal mail) 

Robert Caplan 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forn),!" Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

(Via EPA', internal mail) 

Jeff O.)wart 
Savannah Brush and Chemical Company, Inc. 
102 Central Junction Drive 

(Vla Certified Mail 
Return Receipt Re

~ 

quested) 

Savannah, Georgia 31405 

Date: 
Patricia A Bullock. Regional Hearing Clef 
United States Environmenlal 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street. S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404)562·9511 
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IlPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

Region 4. ORe. ORA " {4041562·9904in'" (0Ilk<) a_""""")N_,..,.... __~ ~~Acrel.lbl0 USAO COUI!Cl'S ~ FMO COLLECTS PA'nWiT 

---.... lIIIIIao· C<IoC_~ 
SF_Onlti-~_ 0 Sat w1&k biB -
DOJ COLLECTS 

Nat_widlbtiI 
0 0Ib0r_ 0 
0 o o..._lIIIIIao·c.t_............ 


0 1'hi:s is lUI oripDaIddIl D-fo.

n.~S~~A~N~'_____________________________________ 

..,., 
ThoI1'MS __"""""_"'_______________DaU,_____ 

,. ""''''''''''''-Eluir......... &tfa Is..... 

0.,.' t "'!lllfb 1M 164'7 
p,o. 1M 7611, .... f'ruWta 5tatto& 
w........o.c. ... 


8. ..\DMINI!I'IhJIY! OIDPS.: ~"" 1iIIa,..,.Widlaa .'tuiaN COPJ 01_ fNat,...fI#.tbw A~Order ..... 1M ltJ: 

t. --""" 

http:fNat,...fI

